Evalution Report

(As per Rule 35 of Public Procurement Rules, 2004)

1 Name of Procuring Agency ICBWM Division Mirpur

2 Method of Procurement Single stage one envelope Procedure

3 Title of Procurement Purchase of Fruit Plants

4 Tender Inquiry No PPRA Notice No.1102

5 PPRA Ref.No(TSE) Publishing dated 26-12-2019

6 Date & Time of Bid Closing 16-01-2020 at 12:00pm €

7 Date & Time of Bid Opening 16-01-2020 at 1:00Pm

8 No.of Bid Received 03

9 Criteria for Bid Evalution Lowest Evaluated Cost

10 Details of Bid(s) Evalution

11 Lot No. 01

Name of Bider Technical Financial Evaluated Rule/Regulation/SBD/Policy/
(if (Ranking) Cost Basis for Rejection
applicable) /Acceptance as per Rules 35
of AJK PPRA Rules 2017

Muhammad Rizwan Khan Modren N/A T 959300/- /
Zamidnar Nursery G. T Road Peshawer J
Muhammad Irfan Dist. Kotli N/A 2" 1197500/- J
M.Waqas Rauf S/o Abdual Rauf F/1 Noorni N/A 3" 1200000/- \ J

Nursery Mirpur

Lowest Evaluated Bidder:

Muhammad Rizwan Khan (Rep) Modren Zamidnar Nursery

4617

No:.......
Copy to the

on PPRA Website.

Dated:.‘?,[f&/ﬁ.’ﬁw

1. Conservator of Forests Reforestation
2. Chief Planning Development Chief, Conservator o

circle Mirpur,
f Forests (Dev.) office M

G. T Road Peshawer

for uploading it

ICBW)M Division Mirpjcrz‘ﬂr’



Evalution Report

(As per Rule 35 of Public Procurement Rules, 2004)

1 Name of Procuring Agency ICBWM Division Mirpur

2 Method of Procurement Single stage one envelope Procedure
3 Title of Procurement Purchase of Fruit Plants

4 Tender Inquiry No PPRA Notice No.1102

5 PPRA Ref.No(TSE) Publishing dated 26-12-2019

6 Date & Time of Bid Closing 16-01-2020 at 12:00Pm

7 Date & Time of Bid Opening 16-01-2020 at 1:00Pm

8 No.of Bid Received 03

9 Criteria for Bid Evalution Lowest Evaluated Cost

10 Details of Bid(s) Evalution

11 Lot No. 03
Name of Bider Technical Financial Evaluated Rule/Regulation/SBD/Policy/
(if (Ranking) Cost Basis for Rejection
applicable) JAcceptance as per Rules 35
of AJK PPRA Rules 2017

M.Wagas Rauf S/o Abdual Rauf F/1 Noorni N/A b 814000/-

Nursery Mirpur

Muhammad Rizwan Khan Modren N/A T 1094200/-
Zamidnar Nursery G. T Road Peshawer
Muhammad Irfan Dist. Kotli N/A 3" 1168500/~ J

Lowest Evaluated Bidder:

M.Wagqas Rauf S/o Abdual Rauf F/1 Noorni Nursery Mirpur

N 473"7? Dated:..-z (o3[ 202
Cgpy to the / /

1. Conservator of Forests Reforestation circle Mirpur.

on PPRA Website.




Evalution Report

(As per Rule 35 of Public Procurement Rules, 2004)

1 Name of Procuring Agency ICBWM Division Mirpur
2 Method of Procurement Single stage one envelope Procedure
3 Title of Procurement Purchase of Fruit Plants
4 Tender Inquiry No PPRA Notice No.1102
5 PPRA Ref.No(TSE) Publishing dated 26-12-2019
6 Date & Time of Bid Closing 16-01-2020 at 12:00Pm
7 Date & Time of Bid Opening 16-01-2020 at 1:00Pm
8 No.of Bid Received 03
9 Criteria for Bid Evalution Lowest Evaluated Cost
10 Details of Bid(s) Evalution
11 Lot No. 02
Name of Bider Technical Financial Evaluated Rule/Regulation/SBD/Policy/
(if (Ranking) Cost Basis for Rejection
applicable) [Acceptance as per Rules 35
of AJK PPRA Rules 2017
Muhammad Fiaz S/O Amir-Ur-Rahman N/A 1* 774500/- J
Mardan Resident of Mardan \
M.Wagas Rauf S/o Abdual Rauf F/1 Noorni N/A N8 1034000/-
Nursery Mirpur
Muhammad Irfan Dist. Kotli N/A 3" 1051500/- l l

Lowest Evaluated Bidder:

Muhammad Fiaz 5/0 Amir-Ur-Rahman Mardan Resident of Mardan

NO?‘?{’?;

Copy to the

1.
_ Chief Planning Development Chief, Conservator of Forests (Dev.) office Mzd\for uploading it

Conservator of Forests Reforestation circle Mirpur.

on PPRA Website.

Divisionam

ICBWM Division Mirpur

Divisio

rest Officer

Division Miri;;rﬁ/



Evalution Report

(As per Rule 35 of Public Procurement Rules, 2004)

1 Name of Procuring Agency
2 Method of Procurement

3 Title of Procurement

4 Tender Inquiry No

5 PPRA Ref.No(TSE)

6 Date & Time of Bid Closing
7 Date & Time of Bid Opening
8 No.of Bid Received

9 Criteria for Bid Evalution

10 Details of Bid(s) Evalution

ICBWM Division Mirpur

Single stage one envelope Procedure

Purchase of Ornamental Plants

PPRA Notice No.1102

publishing dated 26-12-2019

16-01-2020 at 12:00Pm

16-01-2020 at 1:00PmM

02

Lowest Evaluated Cost

11 Lot No. 04
Name of Bider Technical Financial Evaluated Rule/Regulatfon/SBD/Policy/
(if (Ranking) Cost Basis for Rejection
applicable) JAcceptance as per Rules 35
of AJK PPRA Rules 2017

Muhammad Fiaz S/O Amir-Ur-Rahman N/A 1* 735500/-
Mardan Resident of Mardan
M.Waqas Rauf S/o Abdual Rauf F/1 Noorni N/A ™ 1114000/-
Nursery Mirpur \

Lowest Evaluated Bidder:

Muhammad Fiaz S/O Amir-Ur-Rahman Mardan Resident of Mardan -

Division st Officer

o 4178

Copy to the
1.

on PPRA Website.

Dated:.?/.’.f’/,%ﬁ..w

Conservator of Farests Reforestation circle Mirpur.
y ief Planning Development Chief, Conservator of Forests (Dev.) office Mzd for uploading it

ICBWM Division Mirpur

-

Forest Officer

ivision Mirp‘%ﬁ

Divisio
ICBW



